REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date: | 3/24/2005 Docket No.: | OO 146 ,‘]’13(

1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isier

2. OPR: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for canceliation of AAV Certificate No. 4707 by Teligent Services, Inc., effective

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:

X Documentation is attached.

[0 Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2005 3:25 PM
To: ‘Jennifer. Martin@xo.com’
Subject: RAF Form

Attachments: RAF-TA051-05-0-R.pdf

RAF-TAQ51-05-
0-R.pdf (24 KB)

This e-mail was sent from The Florida Public Service Commission's Regulatory
Assessment Fee (RAF) System.

Attached document type: Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF)



TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2006

Alternative Access Vendor Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY
STATUS: {Sce Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check#
Actual Return TAO51-05-0-R s 06-03-001
Estimated Return : - 003001
T amended Return Teligent Services, Inc. 3 p
’ 460 Herndon Parkway, Suite 100 !
Herndon, VA 20170-5293 $ i
PERIOD COVERED:
01/01/2005 TO 12/31/2005 ‘ Postmark Date
! Initials of Preparer
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
(Name of Company) (Address) B (City/State) ) (Zip)
FLORIDA
LINE NO WIDE AREA TOLL SERVICE _ GROSS OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1. Special Access Services $ N
2. Private Line Services _
3. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services B
4. Miscellaneous Services _
5. TOTAL REVENUES $
6. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* (see "2. Fees" on back) o
7. Net Intrastate Operating Revenue for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 5 less Line 6)
8. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 7 by 0.0015)
9. Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) B
10. Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)
11. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $_

*  These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50

COMPANY INFORMATION

Do you lease telecommunications' facilities? ( ) YES () NO
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name

Address: . , o

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a true and
correct statement. ]am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date)
Telephone Number ( ) Fax Number ( )

(Preparer of Form - Please Iw’rintiName)
F.E.1. No.

PSC/CMP-1 (Rev.1111/99)



Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2005 3:24 PM
To: 'Jennifer.Martin@xo.com'
Subject: RAF Form

Attachments: RAF-TA051-04-0-R.pdf

RAF-TA051-04-
0-R.pdf (24 KB)

This e-mail was sent from The Florida Public Service Commission‘'s Regulatory
Assessment Fee (RAF) System.

Attached document type: Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF)



TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/31/2005

Alternative Access Vendor Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

FOR PSC USE ONLY
Check#

Actual Return TA051-04-0-R b 06-03-001

Estimated Return ] : 003001

e R:&‘m Teligent Services, Inc. $ p

T 460 Herndon Parkway, Suite 100 oo
Herndon, VA 20170-5293 $ I
PERIOD COVERED:
01/01/2004 TO 12/31/2004 Postmark Date
Initials of Preparer
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
(Name of Company) (Address) ' ~ (City/State) " (Zip)
FLORIDA
LINE NO. WIDE AREA TOLL SERVICE GROSS OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE

1. Special Access Services 3
2. Private Line Services
3. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
4. Miscellaneous Services
5. TOTAL REVENUES $
6. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* (see "2. Fees" on back)
7. Net Intrastate Operating Revenue for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 5 less Line 6)
8. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 7 by 0.0015)
9. Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)
10. Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
11. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $

*  These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable.

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50

COMPANY INFORMATION

Do you lease telecommunications' facilities? ( ) YES () NO
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:

Address:

1, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a true and
correct statement. ] am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) {Date)
Telephone Number ( ) Fax Number ()

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)
F.E.L No.

PSC/CMP-1 (Rev.11/11/99)



Teligent Services, Inc. Page 1 of 1

Paula Isler

From: Paulalsler
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 2:55 PM
To: ‘iennifer.martin@teligent.com’

Subject: Teligent Services, Inc.

Dear Ms. Martin:

The Commission received your letter dated January 25th requesting voluntary cancellation of Teligent's three certificates in
Florida. In order for staff to recommend voluntary cancellation with an effective date of 2004, a company must postmark its
payment for the 2004 Regulatory Assessment Fees by the due date of January 31, 2005 (today). If payment and the request
for voluntary cancellation is not postmarked by the due date of January 31, then the company will owe the 2004 AND 2005
Regulatory Assessment Fees. Please let me know if the company has mailed or will mail today, the 2004 Regulatory
Assessment Fee returns for the company's three certificates (Nos. 4707, 4804, and 4850). Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
Plsler(@psc.state.fl.us

/47008



Paula Isler

From: Della Fordham

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 10:34 AM
To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

————— Original Message-----

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 10:22 AM

To: Susan Howard; Della Fordham; Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Givens
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Teligent Services, Inc. [Teligent] (Martin) - Letter dated 1/25/05
advising of desire to voluntarily surrender local and long distance certificates of
authority, effective 12/31/04; includes AAV Cert 4707, CLEC Cert 4804, and IXC Cert 4850.
[cca note: Advice requested from CMP/Isler on handling.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\05\01074-05

Document ID = 01074-05
Document Filed 01/31/05

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in
WordPerfect or other formats.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window.
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they

exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.



RE: AAV Cert. 4707 and ALEC Cert. 4850; DN 01074-05 Page 1 of 2

Paula Isler

From: Paula lsler

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 3:27 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: AAV Cert. 4707 and ALEC Cert. 4850; DN 01074-05

Yes. I've already e-mailed the company for its intentions about the RAF but have not received a response yet. T'll let you
know something as soon as I know or will open the dockets when payment is received. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 3:26 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: AAV Cert. 4707 and ALEC Cert. 4850; DN 01074-05

Should I put this in undocketed matters for now?

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 2:41 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: AAV Cert. 4707 and ALEC Cert. 4850; DN 01074-05

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 2:40 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: AAV Cert. 4707 and ALEC Cert. 4850; DN 01074-05

No, they didn't mention bankruptcy at all. I'm sorry, they did mention the IXC Cert too.

AAV cert - 4707
ALEC cert - 4804
IXC cert - 4850

I'll fax you a copy of the letter.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 2:33 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: AAV Cert. 4707 and ALEC Cert. 4850; DN 01074-05

This is a tough call without talking with them. This company has filed for bankruptcy. Did they happen to mention they are
requesting cancellation due to the bankruptcy? Also, I'm coming up with three certificates (TA051, TJ262, and TX322). Did
they only mention the AAV and the CLEC? They either should have paid the 2004 RAFs for each certificate OR requested
cancellation due to the bankruptcy. Can you fax me a copy of the letter before I respond to you?

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 2:22 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: AAV Cert. 4707 and ALEC Cert. 4850; DN 01074-05

3/4/2005



RE: AAV Cert. 4707 and ALEC Cert. 4850; DN 01074-05 Page 2 of 2

Hi Paula,

We have received a letter from Teligent Services, Inc. notifying the Commission of it's desire to surrender both its local and
long distance certificates of authority, effective 12/31/04. I don't see any indication that any RAFs have been paid. How
should 1 proceed?

Thanks for your help!

Dorothy

/A/INNK



Paula Isler

From:
To:
Subject:

NET SatisFAXtion [postmaster]
Paula isler
850 413 7118, 1 page(s)

This is a FAX message received by NET SatisFAXtion

Received:
Total pages:
CSID:

Transfer time:
Transfer rate:

Error count:
Port used:
Status:

FAX.TIF (19 KB}

1/31/2005 2:42 PM

1

850 413 7118

0:00:41

14400

0

Rockwell 56000 External M...#11
Success
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TELIGENT INC

Remg?ﬂ%w

January 25, 2005 ‘.‘

Florida Pubhic Service Commission

Blanca S. Bayo, Director of Records and Reporting
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Re:  Sumrender of Altemative Access Vendor Cert, No. 4707 Alternatlve Local Exchange §
Cert. No. 4804, Interexchange Cert. No. 4850 - - - ’ = : -,

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Teligent Services, Inc. (“Teligent™), hereby notifies the Commission of its desire to surrender
both its Local and Long Distance Certificates of Authority effective December 31, 2004,

As the Commission is aware, Teligent recently entered into an agreement with Startec Global
Licensing Company (“Startec”) whereby Startec acquired Teligent’s Florida long distance assets,
which comprised its long distance custorner base and associated customer account information.
The parties closed the transaction on December 31, 2004. Since the close of this transaction,
Teligent has ceased to operate in Florida and as such, wishes to voluntarily swrender its Florida
Certificates.

Should any questions or concerns arise regarding this correspondence, please do not hesitate to
contact me at 703-915-9658 or mailto:jennifer.martin(@teligent.com.

CTR -——lanager, Regulatory Xftfairs
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Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:
Phone:

Fax:

Related Dockets:
990645-TA

011286-TP

MCD Company Information for TA051

Printed on 03/23/2005 at 10:54:31 by PJ1

TAO51

Teligent Services, Inc.
Teligent Services, Inc.

470°

Active

08/30/1999

Yes

Jennifer Martin

Manager, Regulatory Affairs
P. O. Box 9030

Reston, VA 20195-2930

703) 326-4496
703) 935-4588

Request for approval of assignment and name change on Alternative
Access Vendor Certificate No. 4707 from Teligent, Inc. to
il‘nehgent Services, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Teligent,

C.

Request for approval of consummation of transaction arising out

of &hapter 11 status wherebgr all Florida operations and assets of
Teligent Services, Inc., holder of ALEC Certificate No. 4804,

IXC Certificate No. 4850, and AAV Certificate No. 4707, will be
assigned from Teligent, Inc. to TAC License Corp., a wholly owned
subsidiary of Teligent Acquisition Corp.; and request for
assignment and name change on ALEC Certificate No. 4804, IXC
Ce%tllgiéate No. 4850, and AAV Certificate No. 4707 from Teligent
to .



